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Ruth Nettles

From: DAVIS.PHYLLIS [DAVIS.PHYLLIS@Ileg.state.fl.us]

Sent: Friday, October 10, 2008 4:33 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: CHRISTENSEN.PATTY; James Beasley; Jean Hartman; Jennifer Brubaker; Keino Young; Lee Willis; Martha
Brown; Mike Twomey; Paula Brown; Schef Wright; Vicki K.

Subject: 080317-El Electronic Filing

Attachments: NOS 080317-E1 10-10-08.doc

Electronic Filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Patricia A. Christensen, Associate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

(850) 488-9330

Christensen,patty@leg.state.fl.us

b. Docket No. 080317-EI

In Re: Petition for rate increase by Tampa Electric Company

¢. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel

d. There are a total of 2 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Citizens’ Sixth POD (Nos. 116-119) to Tampa Electric Company.

Phyllis W. Philip-Guide
Assistant to Patricia Christensen
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Tampa Electiric Company's Docket No. 080317-El
Petition for an Increase in Base

Rates and Miscellaneous Service
Charges Filed: October 10, 2008

NOTICE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to Section 350.0611, Florida Statutes, the Citizens of the State of
Florida, by and through J. R. Kelly, Public Counsel, serve this notice that they have
served their Fifth Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 91-93) and Sixth Request for Production of
Documents to Tampa Electric Company (Nos. 116-121) on this 10" day of October,

2008.

Respectfully Submitted,

J. R. Kelly
Public Counsel

s/ Patricia A. Christensen

Patricia A. Christensen

Associate Public Counsel

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

(850) 488-9330

Attorneys for the Citizens
of the State of Florida
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 080317-El

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Citizen’s Fifth
Set of Interrogatories {Nos. 91-93) and Fifth Request for Production of Documents (Nos.
116-121) to Tampa Electric Compan% has been furnished by electronic mail and U.S.
Mail to the following parties on this 10™ day of October, 2008.

James Beasley/Lee Willis Jean Hartman/Jennifer Brubaker

Ausley & McMullen Law Firm Keino Young/ Martha Brown

P.O. Box 391 Florida Public Service Commission

Tallahassee, FL 32302 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Vicki Kaufman/Jon Moyle R. Scheffel Wright

Florida Industrial Power Users Group Young Law Firm

Anchors Law Firm 225 S. Adams Street, Ste. 200

118 N. Gadsden Street Tallahassee, FL 32308

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Tampa Electric Company
Regulatory Department

c/o Paula Brown

Administrator, Regulatory Affairs
P.O. Box 111

Tampa, FL 33602

s/ Patricia A. Christensen
Patricia A. Christensen
Associate Public Counsel




